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MISSION SAN GABRIEL ARCANGEL HABS. No. 37-8
Mission Boulevard ‘
San Gabriel, Los Angeles County
Californisa.

SHOP RUINS HABS. No. 577§Aw
Owner: Roman Catholie Archbishop, Diocese of Los Angeles, 19 Sanch
71Z West Olympic Blvd., Los Angeles, California

Date of erection : DPresent church started 1794 - completed 1806.

Architect: Padre Antonio Curzado.
Builder: Indian labor under direction of Padres Curzado and Sanchez

- Present Conditioms: Of the buildings that composed the original
group, there remaing the Church, the Padres' ILiving Quarters, an
ad joining litchen, and foundations of a Tannery, Soap Factory and
Smithy. The church is in fair condition, and still serves the
community as a Catholic Clurch. The Padres' Quarters is also

in fair condition, and is used as & lluseum for the display of
Mission relies, the sale of cards, pictures and souvenirs of the
Mission, and for storage purposes. The shop foundations ake in
a ruined condition.

Number of stories: The church is a high one-story structure with
a choir balcony at the east end.

Materials of comnstruction: Foundations of all remaining buildings
are of fieldstones, laid in lime mortar. Walls of the church are
part stone, part burned brick, laid in lime mortar and thinly plast-
ered both sides. [loors are of wood; roof over Baptistéry and
Sacristfy are of stone laid in lime mortar. Roof framing of church
nave is of wood finished with a flat wood ceiling. The roof is
covered with wood shingles.

Walls of Padres' Quarters are of sun-dried adobe brick laid
in adobe mortar, adobe plastered and white washed. The flooring
is wood as also is the rcof framing, shingle covered.

The foundation ruins of Shops are a mixture of stone and
burned brick, laid in lime mortar.

The Church was built originaslly with an arched stone roof.
In 1803 it was badly cracked by an easrthquake and in 1804 a wood
framed roof was constructed in its place.

Other existing records: Herbert Howe Bancroft, "History of Calif=-
ornia, 7 vols: Pr. Zeplyrin Ingelhardt, "The 0ld Missions and
Missionaries of California” 4 vols, also "Mission San Gabriel”.

Rexford Newcomb. "The 0ld Mission Churches and Historic Houses of
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of California'. George Wharton James, "In and Out of the old{” ;
Missions of California.™ - =¢
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Additional data: San Gabriel was founded in 1771, being the fourth
in the chain of twenty-one California Illissions. The original site
of the founding and building was several miles 1o the south of the
bresent property, & site that proved to be unsumtable by reason of
river floods.

The present church had a bell-tower, originally on the north-
east corner. This was destroyed in the earthquake of 1812, after
which a pierced wall was erected at the west end of the south front,
to serve as a Belfry.

As with the other lMissions, there were shops and store houses
built to provide for the several industrial activities of the estab-
lishment. Theg#e were erected with stone foundations and adobe wall s,
At the present time there remains the foundations together with the
tannery vats, soap ovens, and fire pits of the smithy. These are of
stone and brick, as above mentioned. No clear description or pict-
ures have been found to indicate what the superstructures might have
been.

Note: As the measurements and drawings of the Shop Ruins together
with the photographs of the same were made subsequent to the
drawings of the Church, & new survey number was given them, namely,
57"8Ao
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The mission was founded in 1771 and
several successive chapels and buildings
were erected, 1In 1781 the Pobladores,
(founders of the Pueblo of Los Angeles)
rested at the mission after their long
journey from Mexico, and started out on
September 4th, 1781 to found the new City.

Years later, in 1794, the present church
of stone was begun, and was dedicated in 1806.
This church was designed by Padre Antonio
Curzado, who was in charge of the mission at
that time, and with the help of Padre Sanchez
and Indian labor, it was erected. The original
arched roof of stone was so badly cracked by
the earthquake of 1803 that it was necessary
to tear it down and substitute the timbered
roof in 1804. "The heavy buttresses at San
Gabriel Mission were probably pafterned sub-
consciously after the Cathedral’)Cordova in
Spain, where Curzado was trained ., . . . . %

The mission church is owned by the Roman-
Catholic Bishop of the Diocese of Los Angeles
and San Diego.

Marion Parks "Doors to Yesterday" pub-
lished by Los Fiesteros de la Calle Olvera
1932 p. 15

% Rexford Newcomb, "The 0ld Mission Churches
and Historic Eouses of Californis". 1925
p. 170=180
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